CITY OF MANITOWOC
FIRE RESCUE DEPARTMENT

Division of Life Safety & Neighborhood Services

December 7th, 2020

Ald. McMeans
Chairman, Public Safety Committee
Manitowoc Common Council

Ald. McMeans,
This letter is to provide an update on buildings that are under a raze/repair order.

705/707 Chicago
e The asbestos abatement has been completed. The demolition contract
has been awarded to Karl's Excavating.

901 Chicago
e The building is scheduled for demolition the week of 12/14/2020.

1201 N Water St
e The demolition contract has been signed by Karl's Excavating.

4128 Custer St
e The building has been razed.

1511 Washington St
e The asbestos abatement is complete. The demolition contract has been
awarded to Karl's Excavating.

617 N 10t

e The asbestos inspection is complete and abatement work will begin on
12/21/2020.

Regards,
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Scott Keil
Housing Enforcement Inspector
Division of Life Safety
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